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National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited N R
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Govt. of India BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE - BUILDING THE NATION

3rd Floor, PTI Building, 4-Parliament Street, New Delhi-110001, +91 11 2335 1282, www.nhidcl.com CIN: U45400DL2014GOI1269062
NHIDCL/2016/AE/Manipur/B-M Bridge/29 7 Date: 18.08.2017
To

Indian feshacrat Lindites HIGHWAY ENGINEERING CONSULTANT
Address: B-6/19,Safdarjung enclave,
commerical complex, new delhi-110029
Email: info@itl.net.in

Address: JM-89/3C, Saket Nagar, Bhopal
PINCODE- 462024
Email: hec_bhopal@rediffmail.com

Sub:- CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR AUTHORITY’S ENGINEER FOR
(i) Construction of (i) 154m span Steel Superstructure Bridge at Km 145.09
over River Barak and (ii) 122 m span Steel Superstructure Bridge at
Km189.80 over River Makru on Jiribam- Barak road on NH-53 in State of
Manipur.(Pkg.l)
(ii) Short Term Improvement & Routine Maintenance of Imphal-Jiribam Road
from Km 3.00 to Km 220.00 (Length= 217 Km) of NH-53 (New NH-37) in the
state of Manipur on Percentage Rate basis. (Pkg-Il)
(iii) Restoration/Reconstruction of Tamenglong-Khonsang Road (Km 0.00 to
Km39.50) in the State of Manipur. (Pkg-lll) Ref:NHIDCL/Manipur/NH-
39/Imphal-Moreh Section/Hiring of NGO/247 dated 19.07.2017
Sir
Please refer to your bid submitted for the subject cited above. The following is the
final list of technical responsive bidders.

STAGE-I
Sr. No. | Name of Bidder Status of eligibility
M/s Indian Tecnocrat Limited Responsive
2 M/s HIGHWAY ENGINEERING CONSULTANT Responsive
STAGE-II
Sr. No. | Name of Bidder Technical Score Team Leader Score
1. M/s Indian Tecnocrat Limited 74.58 40
M/s HIGHWAY ENGINEERING
r CONSULTANT 92.08 88.67
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Representation if any in support of any claims towards enhancement in the determined score
in the following format should be forwarded by 1500 hrs on 24.08.2017.

Sl. No

Experience Claimed by
Consultant

Score Claimed by
Consultant

SI. No. of projects as per
uploaded data on Infracon’
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Yours Sincerely

Col Rajeev Sood (Retd)
GM (T)
gm5@nhidcl.com



